

District Meeting
Saturday, January 23, 2010
Englewood United Methodist Church

10 a.m.-noon

District 130 – Area 10 – Panel 49– 2009 thru 2011

Serenity Prayer, Welcome, Pass the basket – Lynn D. ✓

Traditions and Just For Today – Group Volunteers

Introductions – name and group only

Secretary's report – Paula C.

Treasurer's Report – .Pattie S.

Alternate DR Report- Sue S.

Website Update- Bob A.

Speaker Marathon Report – \$419,36-

Day of Workshops February 13, 2010

Gratitude Dinner March 13, 2010

Group Reports/Issues – GRs

DR Report – Lynn D.

Break @ 11 for 7 minutes

Ma

Chairpersons Reports:. – AISL **Debbie H.**

Alateen Fred W.

Archives **Ellie**

Calendar Bob A.

Public Information Debbie, Helen, Dr. John, Mary P. – check on this

Intergroup Liaison Sue S..

Newsletter **Kathleen**

Where & When Maureen S

Next Meeting
March 27, 2010

Closing with the Lord's Prayer and Al-Anon Declaration

Please Announce at Meetings:

If anyone in your group wants to be added to the District email list, tell them to write to me at

Flowercatz2147@comcast.net

Go to the South Florida Area website to download the area newsletter "The Sunshiner."

www.southfloridaal-anon.org

Area News – send to Lynn D. -Flowercatz@aol.com

Send Group events to Bob – he will add to the calendar – scoonge10@gmail.com

Member Website: <http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/members/> Enter group name with afg at the end for password

MINUTES-DISTRICT 130

Saturday, January 23, 2010

Attending: Fred W., Dr. John, Pattie S., Sandy H., Bunny V., Sue S., Mindy B., Brenda B., Jim S., Brian J., Kathleen R., Lynn D., Kathleen J., Stanley, Maureen S., Debbie, Mary P., Carole B., Doris M., Paula C.

Minutes: Motion by Sue S. to approve as corrected was passed.

Treasurer: Budget for 2010 was distributed. Detail will be available at next meeting. Donations were up in 2009 over 2008 and we were in the red \$826.25 at year end. Detail of 2009 group donations was distributed and Pat S. requested GRs to look at their group and verify donations. Motion made by Carole B. to accept financial statements as prepared passed.

Alternate DR: Bob has calendars available.

Website: Lynn read a report from Bob as he was absent due to illness. Site had 11,456 "hits" in 2009. He reminded us there is a forum page available to District 130 members. Bob requests for one or two to act as backup for him should it be necessary.

Speaker Marathon: Pat S. reported a profit of \$419.36. Many compliments were received and the 80 people who signed up had a wonderful day. Kathleen J. asked for group input regarding envelopes provided for people to donate in lieu of volunteering in other ways. Everyone thought it was a good idea but suggested it be better explained next year.

Day of Workshops: Kathleen J. passed around tickets for the workshop to be held on February 13. What you are requested to bring is printed on the ticket.

Gratitude Dinner: Sandy has tickets which were passed around. The dinner will be a potluck with groups decorating their own tables. Each group will sign up for a category of dish to bring and everyone in that group who attends will bring a dish to share of that item. The main course will be provided. A sign up for volunteers for March 13 was also distributed. Sandy requested progress reports from the groups by February 15.

Convention Update: Kathleen J. and Debbie are responsible for the program. A group is needed to brainstorm ideas – see Kathleen after the meeting if you're interested.

DR Report: Future mailings should go to the GR's home address rather than a P.O. Box. Tuesday night has no GR at this time. Lynn thanked everyone for all their work. A discussion was held regarding the price of tickets for the Day of Workshops. Concern was expressed that the price of \$7 was more than that of the Gratitude Dinner, and each event requested a dish be brought to share. Lynn is to contact Alan.

The ad appearing in the Charlotte Sun for AA and Alanon meetings is inaccurate. Carole will call them.

AI SL: Alateen: Bob said things are going well as they start the second half of the year. He thanked all those who are sponsors. He spoke recently to a crisis unit in Punta Gorda. Fingerprinting applications are completed on time. **Archives:** Bob absent. **Public Information:** Debbie is due to have surgery and has asked for someone to take over for her. Dr. John will contact her. **Intergroup:** Sue S. continues to take the where and whens. **Newsletter:** Kathleen J. will get pictures from Day of Workshops and Gratitude Dinner. **Where & Whens:** Maureen said there were a few left and encouraged us to take some. She will cut back the quantity in March. Everyone was pleased with the way they look.

Next Meeting March 27, 2010.

Respectfully submitted, Paula C., Secretary